From: Eddie Grant <eddie.grant@exeloncorp.com>

To: "Nanette Gilles (E-mail)" <nvg@nrc.gov>, "Steve Koenick (E-mail)"
<ssk2@nrc.gov>

Date: Thu, Jul 25, 2002 12:44 PM

Subject: RE: NRC-Exelon seismic field work telecon at 2 EDT

This is just to confirm our earlier discussion that Exelon is currently

planning the completion of the second deep hole and subsequent suspension
logging measurements on August 7-8. Of course, as we discussed, we will
keep in touch to notify you of any revisions to this schedule. Ours thanks

to you for accommodating our last minute changes in the schedule.

Eddie R Grant
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This e-mail and any of its attachments may contain Exelon Corporation
proprietary information, which is privileged, confidential, or subject

to copyright belonging to the Exelon Corporation family of Companies.
This e-mail is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity

to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this
e-mail, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution,
copying, or action taken in relation to the contents of and attachments
to this e-mail is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have
received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and
permanently delete the original and any copy of this e-mail and any
printout. Thank You.
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CC: "Mundy, Thomas P." <thomas.mundy@exeloncorp.com>, "Maher, William D."
<william.maher@exeloncorp.com>, Don Anderson (E-mail)" <danderso@ch2m.com>, "Amy
Llentz (E-mail)" <alientz@ch2m.com>



